
From: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 15 Feb 2024 03:06:41
To: IDOXDMSPlanning@councilanywhere.org
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Application for Works to Trees Protected by a Tree Preservation Order - 1A Villa Road Impington 
Cambridgeshire (ref 24/0202/TTPO)
Attachments: 

 
 

From: info@acaciatreesurgery.co.uk <info@acaciatreesurgery.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: Application for Works to Trees Protected by a Tree Preservation Order - 1A Villa Road Impington Cambridgeshire (ref 
24/0202/TTPO)
 
Dear Planning 
 
The reason for works is the management of the 2 Limes which have been previously pollarded.  The regrowth now requires 
reduction to maintain the pollarding regime and prevent limbs breaking out from pollard points. 
 
I hope this is sufficient information. 
 
Thank you, Karen 
 
On Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 10:40, <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Dear Mrs Cole

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in relation to the following ap
plication for Works to Trees Protected by a Tree Preservation Order.

Site address: 1A Villa Road Impington Cambridgeshire

Reference: 24/0202/TTPO

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in 
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 

 
-- 
Kind regards
 
Rose Ball
PA to the Office Manager
 
Working days: Mon - Thurs
 
Acacia Tree Surgery Ltd
Tel. 01223 861698 
Open Monday to Friday 09:00 - 16:30
 
Have you visited our new website? www.acaciatreesurgery.co.uk

mailto:Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
http://www.acaciatreesurgery.co.uk/


 
Tree Surgery, Surveys, Consultancy & Tree Care


